Enclosed for your perusal is:
TP estimated cost of repair
Preliminary advice

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Poh Kin and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2132.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: Meikwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 March, 2019 5:26 PM

To: 'leannie Cheng' <jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRS IRO SHD5590P | Ol : YP3003S | DOA: 26/03/2019| ERGO REF: YP30035/5L/jc

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 01/04,/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

Lkk Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jeannie Cheng [mailto:jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 3:45 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: PRS IRO SHD5590P | Ol : ¥YP30035 | DOA: 26/03/2019| ERGO REF:
YP30035s/sSL/jc

Hi LKK,



In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016"
in regards to the Pre Repair Survey, both TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company to be the
"Single Joint Expert".

Please conduct this survey request on without prejudice basis and try to finalize with the repairer on the repairs.
Attached are the necessary documents for your further actions.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email,

NOTE: Please assist to quote our ref as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports / Survey Reports.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Jeannie Cheng
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five Singapore 038985
DID.: +65 68299199 x 194
jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg

WWW_Erg0.COM.5E

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30
countries and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk
carriers,

Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message. By opening any
attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree
that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy,
distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any electronic or
paper copy of this message.



Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not
represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the
communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment-—--—Original Message-----
From: Candy Kong [mailto:candy.kong@transcab.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 3:38 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: Jeannie Cheng; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Subject: PRS IRO SHD5590P | Ol : YP3003S | DOA: 26/03/2019| ERGO REF:

YP30035s/SL/jc

Dear all
Kindly arrange as below :

6 LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thks & Rdgs
Candy Kong
Claims Service Assistant

This message is confidential, It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal
rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not
copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as
incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be
guaranteed on the Internet

----- Original Message-----

From: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department) [mailto:claims@ergo.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 29 March, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Candy Kong <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg>; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)
<Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: PRS IRO SHD5590P | Ol : YP3003S | DOA: 26/03/2019| ERGO REF:

YP30035/5L/jc

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We acknowledged receipt of your email for the PRS request as below.



In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from the list
below.

Al5  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

FTA  FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
IAS  Infiniti Appraisal Service

IPK  IP Knights Pte Ltd

LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
LkK  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

PS  Priority Services

VAC  Vicom Ltd

AJAX  AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

(=T s T I+ o T W (O O WU

Kindly let us have your reply on the selection of the surveyor.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
leannie Cheng
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five Singapore 038985
DID.: +65 6829 9199 x 194
jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg

WWW.EFE0.COM.SE

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30
countries and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk
carriers.

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

-----0riginal Message--——-

From: Candy Kong [mailto:candy.kong@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:59 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD5590P

DEAR ALL,



Please arrange for survey as below :

¥YP3003S - 26.03.2019 at 1600Hrs - SHD5590P
Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate

Thks & Rdgs
Candy Kong
Claims Service Assistant

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal
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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax Mo, 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Our Ref : AAD1903-202
Your Ref . ¥YP3003S

Date : 16.August 2019
ERGO INSURANCE

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5HD5590P AND YP3003S ON 26/03/19 04:00 PM ALONG
GANGES AVENUE

It appears that the above accident was caused by your insured's negligence. We, therefore |
seeking compensation from you for our financial loss as itemized below :-

1. Cost of Repair (inclusive of 7% G5T) b4 1112241

21 Loss of Rental for 7“_1 days @ §.113-% per day b 3,061.80

3 Loss of Income for 31 days @ $_5°  perday £ 1,350.00

4, LTA Search Fee - 7.49

5. Survey Fee % 0.00
Total % 15,541.70

We enclose a copy of the following documents for your consideration :-

GIA report lodged by our driver Rental rate and mileage records

Certificate of Insurance Authorization To Act

Original final repair bill LTA Search Fee

Kindly let us have the discharge voucher within the next 14 days, failing which we shall
proceed to hand over the conduct of this matter to our solicitors without further

reference to you.

Faithfully
angab Services Pte Lid

lasmine Tan

General Manager

Tel Neo. : 6603 1250 (DID)

Mote : Please email any further correspondence to claims@transcab.com.sg (6603 1259)



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving SHD5590P and YP30035 along GAMGES AVENUE on 26/03/19 04:00 PM.

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab
Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

Dated)this 7 (day) of August 2019

Youfs Faithfully

LT
Jasrming Tan
General Manager



Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel: G287 6666

Fax: G287 77564

Co. Reg. No.: 2010196260

GST Reg. No.: 2010196260

Tax Invoice / Debit Note

TO:

ERGO INSURAMCE PTE LTD
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE
(38985 Singapore

INVOICE NO. : INV1208-086
DATE : 16. August 2019
REFERENCE NO : AAD1903-202
TERMS

DUE DATE : 16, August 2019
ATTENTION: PAGE i1
MO. CODE DESCRIPTION QTy UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Invoice Mo, INV1IS07-400:
1. 6050101 REPAIR-SHDS590P,D0A 26.03.19(PART-BY-PART-19) 1 11,122.41 11,122.41
Total SGD Excl. G5T : 10,394.78
7% G5T : 727.63
S
DNLEL*F:EEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED TWENTY TWO AND FORTY OME 5GD Total SGD Incl. GST : 11,122.41

1) All cheques should be crossed and made payable to*Trans-Cab Auto Services Pre Ltd"

2) Please quote our Invoice Mumber during payment.

3) We reserve the right to charge interest @ 1.5% per month on overdue invoice,

4] Any dispute as to the accuracy, charges et of this inveice must be communicated within 10 days from the date hereof failing which it shall be

deemed 1o have been unconditionally accepted,

THIS IS A COMPUTER GENERATED INVOICE WHICH REQUIRES NO SIGNATURE




Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

07 August, 2019

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident on 26/03/19 04:00 PM at GANGES AVENUE

1. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the
registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHD5590P. The taxi was hired to OH KOON
BEMG a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the
aforementioned accident at a rental rate §113.4 per day (inclusive of GST).

Z Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with AXA INSURAMNCE PTE LTD on a third party basis at the
material time of the accident.

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,

Jasmine Tan

General Manager

This is @ computer generated print-out. No signature is required.



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400

Co./G5T Reg. No. 200303878K

26-03-2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the taxi was undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Date In Date Out Vehicle No.
Accident No. AADT903-202 Accident Date 26-03-2019
26432019 16:00 22/472019 16115 SHDS5%0P

Yotg F]flthfully;

Trans:Cab Services Pte Ltd

AV,

Jasmine Tan

General Manager
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Vehicle Insurance Particulars Result

Vehicle No, e Inddmt Date/Time e
\RETHIS"  26Mar2019/16:00:00
SLK7515K  26Mar2019/19:03:00
YP2658) 27 Mar 2019/ 13:00:00
Brint OK

Insurance Company Mame
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

* TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Save as PDF
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Ma. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo.: 6257 1330
CO/GST Reg. No. 2010136266

SHD 5590P

Vehicle No.:

Chassis No.

Vehicle Make;
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :

PART

1 1 REAR BUMPER

2 1 REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT

3 1 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER

4 1 REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER (BLACK)

5 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH

] 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH

7 1 REAR TAILGATE

8 1 REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH

2 1 COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH
10 1 COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH
1 1 GARNISH, BACK DOOCR SIDE, LH
12 1 GARNISH, BACK DOCR SIDE, RH
13 1 BOARD ASSY, BACK DOOR TRIM
14 1 PAMEL ASSY, BACK DOOCR TRIM, UPPER
15 1 REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP
16 1 REAR END PANEL
17 1 TAILLAMP LOWER RH
18 1 TAILLAMP UPPER RH
19 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RH
20 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE LH
21 1 TAILLAMP LOWER LH
22 1 TAILLAMP UPPER LH
23 1 PAN, REAR FLOOR
24 1 EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL, RH
25 1 EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER PANEL, LH
26 1 EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL, LH
27 1 EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER PANEL, RH
28 1 PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, LH
29 T PANEL, QUARTER WHEEL HOUSE, OUTER LH

AAD1903-202

ez AoZbong s
/5.,4,»«:7 Bt paiyy

SHD 5590P
JTDKE3FU403076785
TOYQTA
PRIUS
26.3.2019
ERGO
15/11/2018
LIST

4 45860 —
#r 31880 — -
Vet Aomr 1470 —
2 55260
£r7 11270 —
€y 11270 ~—
B 154727 o
€77 50510 —
fo. 5470 X
‘. 5470 X
Jn 9350 ¥
‘4~ 9360 X
25440 7
T 5120 ¥
Gi7/br 36520 "
4 60210 ——
54840 7
cwi 55750 —
PF ety 23200 —"
‘4’]':#?- 23200 —
54840 7
cm 55790
Z 57210—
7700 7
192.90 7
77.00 7
19280 7
7T 1,25830 7
#T 29050 X

E O T T P L T A I TR T L T T T L L



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Ma Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. ;: 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
COJGST Reg. No, 201019626G

AAD1903-202

SHD 5590P
30 1 REAR FENDER LH $ b gy750 —
31 - 1 PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, RH $ T 1,25830 X
32 1 REAR FENDER RH $ A 81750 4
$ 13,822.57
25% $ 3,455.64
$ 10,366.93
Specical Nett
5
1 1SET PARKING AID % 72 70000 &7
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP $ T 2200
3 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT % e, 8000 v o
4 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING $ e, 10000 —
5 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ e, 100.00 B
& 1 REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO 3 Ae, 4700 — -
7 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'PRIUS' $ T, 5290 —
8 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'HYBRID' L3 Ae, 5350 —
9 1 REAR TAILGATE STICKER 'TRANS-CAB' $ A 80.00 Fovr—
10 1 REAR TAILGATE STICKER '6555-3333" $ e 80.00 Fora—,
1" 1 REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR $ vae 10000 X
TOTAL % 1,415.40
TOTAL PARTS § 11,782.33

LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. 3

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The Necessary
Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And

Realign The Same 5
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. .4

4,200.00 T

420000 Zeeey
17000 /2oy -~

17000 &



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1503-202
Mo, 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 563111 ;

Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. MNo. 2010196266

SHD 5530P

To transfer of Tailgate fittings, attachments and perform

water seepage test. $ 170.00 dﬁ/ﬁ
To transfer of Rear Bumper fittings, attachments and

perform water seepage test. % Aa 17000 ¥

To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. i 170.00

74

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair and
realign centre exhaust pipe. 1 170.00

To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. LS YA, 17000 X

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct water

seepage test .1 170.00 /fq:/
To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment 5 Aa, 220.00 X
To transfer of Rear fender fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. $ Te 17000 X
TOTAL $ 10,150.00
Over All Total $ 32,299.26

(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days ~2GDAYS
e
/ w"’,
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S1UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Our Ref: CC4/EGI19005751/Kka3
03 JULY 2019

KAU SIANG INTERIOR

BLK 703 BEDOK RESERVOIR RD
#01-3510

SINGAPORE 470703

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YFP30035 & SHDS590F ALONG ON 26/03/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, ERGO Insurance Company Limited to deal with the third party
claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SHD3590P against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your
favour. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement,
please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30%
(20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your
policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will
be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,
i)
KHANCHNA
Case Handler
DID: 6841-2360
FAX: 6741 4108
Email: khanchna@lkkauto.com

it ERGO INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(Motor Claims Dept)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-0607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CC4/EGI19005751/Kka3s2
035 SINTEG o, NIRRT
#04-05 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 20-08-2019
SINGAPORE 038585
Code : EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 30035 Veh. Inspected SHD 5580F
Policy No. DMCG19001717 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. ¥P30035/5L/c Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JEANNIE CHENG Assign Date 26/03/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS (A) c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JTDKB3FU403076785 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odometer 33633 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER. Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 GOODYEAR 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |1985/65R15 GOODYEAR 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/65 R15 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/85 R15 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/03/2019 Inspection Date 01/04/2019
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 83
SINGAPORE 569111
5a, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|E5TII".I'I.F".TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 15 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L . BE ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 5590P
| Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |\ > Chop I;}} )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BEUMPER BENT 458.60 458.60
1|REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT BENT 318.80 318.80
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER DENTED 14.70 14.70
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER (BLACK) BENT 552 60 552.60
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH DISTORTED 112.70 112.70
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH CRACKED 112.70 112.70
1|REAR TAILGATE BUCKLED 1,547.27 1,547.27
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CRACKED 90510 905.10
1|COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH SERVICEABLE 54.70 g
1|{COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH SERVICEABLE 5470 -
1|GARNISH, BACK DOOR SIDE, LH SERVICEABLE 93.60 S
1|GARNISH, BACK DOOR SIDE, RH SERVICEABLE 93.60 -
1|BOARD ASSY. BACK DOOR TRIM SERVICEABLE 254,40 -
1|PANEL ASSY. BACK DOOR TRIM, UPPER TO REPAIR SEE 51.20 a
LABOUR
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP DISTORTED / 365.20 365.20
DENTED
1|REAR END PANEL BENT §02.10 602.10
1| TAILLAMF LOWER RH SERVICEABLE 548.40 -
1|TAILLAMP UPPER RH CRACKED 55750 557.90
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RH MTG CRACKED 232.00 232.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE LH MTG CRACKED 232.00 232.00
1| TAILLAMP LOWER LH SERVICEABLE 548 40 :
1| TAILLAMP UPPER LH CRACKED 557.90 557.90
1|PAN, REAR FLOOR BENT 572.10 572.10
1|EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL, RH TO REPAIR SEE 77.00 .
LABOUR
1|EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER PANEL, LH [TO REPAIR SEE 192.90 .
LABOUR
1|EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL, LH TO REPAIR SEE 77.00 .
LABOUR
1|EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER PANEL,  |[TO REPAIR SEE 192.90 .
RH LABOUR

Report Ref No. CC4/EGI19005751/Kkads2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:2 of 3

By | Our Ad
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::ku:lm {;]'fl ﬂj}ustnd
1|PAMNEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,258.30 -
LABOUR
1|PANEL, QUARTER WHEEL HOUSE, OUTER LH TO REPAIR SEE 29050 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENMDER LH BUCKLED 817.50 817.50
1|PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,258.30 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER RH TO REPAIR SEE B17.50 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3,455 64 -1,984.79
10,366.93 5,960.38
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|5ET PARKING AID (SN) TORN 700.00 250.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 22.00 22.00
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPOMNGE SEAL (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO (SN) MECESSARY 47.00 A7.00
1|REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'PRIUS' (SN} NMECESSARY 52.90 5290
1|REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'HYBRID' (SN) NECESSARY 53.50 53.50
1|REAR TAILGATE STICKER 'TRANS-CAB' (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|REAR TAILGATE STICKER '6555-3333' (SN) NECESSARY BO0.0O 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1,415.40 695,40
LABOUR
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 4,200.00 1,320.00
PORTION.

Report Ref No. CC4/EGI18005751/Kkads2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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Description of Parts Condition Es
Qty pti Workshop ($)) ($)
PAMEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 4,200.00 2.000.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS. ADJUST AND RELAIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF PANEL ASSY, BACK DDOR TRIM,
UPPER:; EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL, RH;
EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER PANEL,
LH: EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL, LH;
EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER PANEL,
RH: PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, LH; PANEL,
QUARTER WHEEL HOUSE, OUTER LH; PAMEL SUB-
ASSY REAR DOOR, RH AND REAR FENDER RH.
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 120.00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR. 170.00 50.00
TO TRANSFER OF TAILGATE FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS 170.00 60.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER FITTINGS, NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
ATTACHMEMNTS AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE. } 170.00 60.00
TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX, RENEW THE SAME, TO 170.00 -
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE. }
TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL FITTINGS, NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND 170.00 120.00
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 220,00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR FEMDER FITTINGS, NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
10,150.00 3,730.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,932.33 10,304.78
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 10,394.78
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Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ks made solaly for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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